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Date:2018/6/20

SUBJECT: FCC Class Il Permissive Change

We, Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd. Hereby declare that the intention of this Class Il
Permissive Change is to add a host: Digital Camera (Model: FF180003/ Brand: FUJIFILM) to the certified
module which was originally granted on 13/06/2018 under FCC ID: COF-WMBNBM26A.

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the
original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd., take
the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

Magdl, sk,

Martin Shih / Manager

Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
Telephone: +886 (49) 235-0876
Fax: +886 (49) 233-2061

E-mail: martin_shih@usiglobal.com



